| MINA'TRENTAI SAISNA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
RESOLUTIONS

Intro/Ref/History LOG
8/18/20213:21 PM



Vice Speaker GuUAM CONGRESS BUILDING

TINA ROSE MUNA BARNES 163 CHALAN SANTO PAPA

HAGATNA, GUAM 96910

CHAIRPERSON, COMMITTEE ON RULES TEL 671-479-2461
I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Gudhan COR@GUAMLEGISLATURE.ORG
August 18, 2021

MEMO

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

Attorney Ana Won Pat-Borja
Legislative Legal Counsel

From: Senator Amanda L. Shelton
Acting Chairperson, Committee on Rules

Re: Referral of Resolution No. 151-36 (LS)

Hifa adai,

As per my authority as Acting Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding the referral of
Resolution No. 151-36 (LS) — Telena Cruz Nelson — “Relative to expressing the utmost support of I
Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guahan for H.R. 1652, the “VOCA Fix to Sustain the Crime Victims Fund
Act of 2021” introduced by the Honorable Representative Jerrold Nadler; and through its passage, U.S.
Public Law 117-27, which secures funding to the Crime Victims Fund, to waive matching requirements,
and for other purposes of the Victims of Crime Act (VOCA).”

Please ensure that the subject resolution is referred to Senator Telena Cruz Nelson, Author of
Resolution No. 151-36 (LS).

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee on Rules
Director at 472-2461.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Respecttully,

Senator Amanda L. Shelton
Acting Chairperson, Committee on Rules
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